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From: MacSherry Eavan

Sent: 25 November 2003 13:52

To: O'Rawe Bridget; Kelly Jim

Cc: McGurk Marese; Kettyle Jenny; Mills Hugh
Subject: L.ucy Crawford |

My iast note on the above was {he potertial for the coroner's hearing to be ieara on 15 December 2003,

Can you advise if the case is proceeding and plans for our staff to participate. Assuming there may be some media
interest | would appreciate your thoughts on how we should prepare for this.

Mr Mills
Chief Executive
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